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Pleviak, Krista

From: Knepp, Fern

~ Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:05 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista
Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@ legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Hintz Budget Amendments

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/Ifb/budget/2019 21 biennial_budget/500 summary of governor_ s _budget reco
‘mmendations_march 2019 by agency/public_instruction.pdf

The items on this list we will not be including are:

Choice, Charter, and Open Enroliment
21) Replace Early College Credit Program with Dual Enrollment Programs

Administrative and Other Funding
1)Standard Budget Adjustments
7) Debt Service Reestimate

8) Fuel and Utilities Reestimate

This should be it by now. The only item | wasn’t sure about yet was the Revenue Limit Per Pupil Adjustment.

Dave

From: Groshek, Dave

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne®@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pritzkow, Emily <Emily.Pritzkow @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Hintz Budget Amendments

Rick and Cathlene-

Attached, you will find five spreadsheets with our budget amendments. On two of the spreadsheets (Hintz_Higher
Education Omnibus & Hintz_Health Omnibus), you will notice that a couple of the items are in bold. Those are in bold
because | will need to speak to you about those Thursday afternoon sometime. In addition, | may have one addition to
the Hintz_Health Omnibus amendment. | will also contact you tomorrow on that piece either way.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on any of these items. If 1 am not in the office, | can
also be reached on my cell phone at 414-559-7094.



Thank you very much,
Dave

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054
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Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

Attachments: Hintz_Dark Store Amendment.xlsx; Hintz_K12 Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz ngher Education

Omnibus xIsx; Hintz_Environment - Clean Water Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Health Omnibus.xisx

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

(mz Ommbus ) I
Broadband Expansion Grants  PSC Paper 610 - Alt A1, B1, C2 e

Environment/Clean Water Omnibus:

Establish the Office of Sustainability and Clean Energy DOA  item Removed (LFB p. 27 #1, p. 364 #4)
State Carbon-Free Electricity Goal PSC ftems Removed (LFB p. 365, #7)

Higher Education Omnibus:

Item Agency - | Location

Student Loan Refinancing Study Committee HEAB ftems Removed (LFB p. 130, #2;
p. 229, #10; and P. 396, #2)

Wisconsin Grant Program HEAB Paper430- Alt 1

Higher Education Aids Board - Back page items HEAB ' Backpage #7, #9

Resident Undergraduate Tuition Freeze & UW System #755- Al & B1 - Motion 100

Funding the Freeze ;

Student Success/Attainment UW System #756- 1 - Motion 100

Additional UW Colleges Funding UW System #758- Alt 1 - Motion 100

UW-Stevens Point Paper Science Program UW System Backpage #14

Physician and Dentist Loan Assistance Program UW System Backpage #15

Non-resident Tuition for Undocumented UW System item Removed {LFB p. 439,

Residents #10; Page 459, #5)

Dairy Innovation Hub UW System Motion #140 - Item 16

General Aid for Tech Colleges Wisconsin Technical College System | #790- Alt 4

Non-resident Tuition for Undocumented Wisconsin Technical College System | item Removed (LFB p. 439,

Residents #10; Page 459, #5)




From: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 7:11 AM

To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Pleviak,
Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
<Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Lunder, Erika
<FErika.Lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gary, Aaron
<Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunke!@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments "

Here are Assembly Democrat budget amendments. There will be five amendments. Dave indicates that there are some
items in bold in the packages that need clarification. Can you call him about those and any other questions you may
have? For now, do not cc LFB on these. But it is fine to call LFB with questions, etc. Please enter for Hintz. As always,
thanks.

Rick

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave,Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@!egis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman @legis.wisconsin.gov>

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

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on any of these items. If | am not in the office, | can
" also be reached on my cell phone at 414-559-7094.

Thank you very much,

Dave

——

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054



Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 « Madison, WI 53703 « (608) 266-3847 = Fax: (608) 267-6873
Email: fiscal bureau@legis.wisconsin.gov « Website: http://legis.wisconsin.gov/lfb

June, 2019 Joint Committee on Finance Paper #610

Broadband Expansion Grants
(Public Service Commission -- Broadband Provisions)

TLFB 2019-21 Budget Summary: Page 23&#5; Page 360, #1 and Page 32;2,#2’]/

CURRENT LAW

The Public Service Commission (PSC) administers the broadband expansion grant program,
created by 2013 Wisconsin Act 20. Profit and not-for-profit organizations, telecommunications
utilities, and those organizations and utilities in partnership with municipalities and counties are
eligible to apply for grants. Grants are to be used for projects that increase broadband access and
capacity in underserved areas of the state. Priority is given to projects that include matching funds,
involve public-private partnerships, affect areas with no broadband service providers, are scalable,
promote economic development, or affect a large geographic area or a large number of underserved
individuals or communities.

Since 1996, the PSC has administered the universal service fund (USF) to ensure that all
state residents receive essential telecommunications services. Funding for USF programs is
derived from PSC assessments on companies providing retail intrastate voice telecommunications
services. Providers pay assessments monthly based on an assessment rate that the PSC adjusts
annually. The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) administers a federal USF, funded by
assessments on telecommunications carriers that provide interstate telecommunications services.
Under the federal USF, FCC has made funding available to broadband providers to extend
broadband service to rural areas through two programs. The Connect America Fund (CAF) assists
providers subject to "price cap" regulation (generally larger providers), and the Alternative
Connect America Cost Model (A-CAM) assists providers subject to "rate-of-return" regulation
(generally smaller providers). Another federal USF program, known as "e-rate," provides support
for telecommunications services, including broadband, to schools and libraries.

Public Service Commission -- Broadband Provisions (Paper #610) Page 1



GOVERNOR

Create a biennial appropriation and provide $30,400,000 GPR in 2019-20 and $20,000,000
GPR in 2020-21 PSC's broadband expansion grant program. Further, transfer $6,900,000 FED in
2019-20 and $17,300,000 FED in 2020-21 from the Department of Administration's (DOA) federal
e-rate aid appropriation to the USF and reestimate the USF SEG continuing appropriation for the
broadband expansion grant program by the same amount. Additionally, provide $53,000 PR in
2019-20 and $70,700 PR in 2020-21 with 1.0 position in the Commission's State Broadband Office
to assist in administering the grant program.

Modify the definitions of unserved and underserved broadband areas for the purposes of
awarding grants under the broadband expansion grant program. Define unserved areas as those in
which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 10 megabits per second
(Mbps) download speed and 1 Mbps upload speed. (Broadband download and upload speeds are
abbreviated in this paper, such as 10/1 reflecting 10 Mbps download speed and 1 Mbps upload
speed.) Define underserved areas as those in which households or businesses lack access to
broadband service of at least 25/3. In an errata item, the administration indicated it intended: (a)
to define underserved areas as lacking acce’ss to at least two providers and speeds of at least 25/3;
and (b) to define broadband as either fixed wireless or wired. service. (Attachn 1 provides a
graphicthat démonstrates the difference between current law, the bill as introdu and the bill
as amended by the errata item. Attachment 2 provides maps showing the current law and errata
definitions applied to Wisconsin, by census block. Maps provided in Attachment 2 were created
by PSC and are intended for informational purposes only.)

DISCUSSION POINTS
A. Broadband Expansion Grant Funding

1. Table 1 shows fund sources for broadband expansion grants since 2013-14. Funding has
been provided from: (a) a transfer from DOA's PR appropriation for information technology and
communications services to nonstate entities (2013 Act 20); (b) transfers from the unencumbered
balance of the universal service fund (2015 Wisconsin Act 55 and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59); (c) PSC's
"sweep" of unexpended amounts in other USF appropriations to the broadband expansion grants
appropriation for fiscal years 2017-18 onward (2017 Act 59); and (d) federal e-rate funds (2017 Act
59). ‘

2. Under the Governor's proposal, 2019-21 broadband expansion grants would be
supported by: (a) PSC's current-law sweep of unexpended amounts in other USF appropriations to
the broadband expansion grants appropriation; (b) a transfer of $6.9 million FED in 2019-20 and
$17.3 million FED in 2020-21 to the USF from DOA's federal e-rate aid appropriation; and (c) a
separate GPR appropriation, which would provide new funding of $30.4 million in 2019-20 and $20
million in 2020-21. Thus, in the 2019-21 biennium, funding would total at least $39.3 million each
year for broadband expansion grants, with any funding above this amount reflecting sWeeps above
the minimum $2 million. While PSC has limited ability to assess for broadband expansion grants if
sweeps do not total $2 million, PSC has not yet utilized this authority to date, as swept amounts totaled

Page 2 ' Public Service Commission - Broadband Provisions (Péper #610)



ALTERNATIVES Lo\ Ae
_~A.  Broadband Expansion Grant Funding ’ { <) ’ ‘} e NG 2
e 4 i . ;”// @ - &
’ L. ) Adopt the Governor's proposal to: (a) create a biensial appropriation and provide | o J@ v
0 61660 GPR in 2019-20 and $20,000,000 GPR in 2020-21; @hd (b) transfer $6,900,000 FED m?% ZA ?
2019-20 and $17,300,000 FED in 2020-21 from the Department of Administration's federal e-rateé aid ™

appropriation. Provide the broadband expansion grants USF SEG approptiation the amounts of thex” P
FED transfer each year.

L!‘ k\! 2 dah
ALT Al Change to \ q e [ & ¢ } 4 fj
Base Bill . ! #
& {;* ;
GPR $50,400,000 $0 9 ’
SEG 24,200,000 0
Total $74,600,000 $0
FED-Transfer - $24,200,000 $0
SEG-Transfer 24,200,000 0

2. Transfer funding from the Department of Administration's federal e-rate aid
appropriation to the USF SEG appropriation for broadband expansion grants, consisting of one of the
following. (Either of these could be moved in addition to alternatives under A3.)

a. $22,000,000 FED each year.

ALT A2a Change to

Base Bill
GPR $0 - $50,400,000
SEG 44,000,000 19,800,000
Total $44,000,000 - $30,600,000
FED-Transtfer - $44,000,000 - $19,800,000
SEG-Transfer 44,000,000 19,800,000

b.  $7,000,000 FED each year. (This would provide funding equal to the amount provided
for broadband expansion grants under 2017 Act 59, excluding sweeps of unexpended amounts in
other USF appropriations.)

ALT A2b Change to

Base Bill
GPR $0  -3$50,400,000
SEG 14.000.000 - 10.200,000
Total $14,000,000 - $60,600,000
FED-Transfer - $14,000,000 $10,200,000
SEG-Transfer $14,000,000 - $10,200,000

Public Service Commission -- Broadband Provisions (Paper #610) Page 11



ALT B1 Change to Base Change to Bill

Funding Positions Funding  Positions

PR - $123,700 1.00 $0 0.00

2. Take no action.

ALT B2 Change to Base Change to Bill
Funding Positions Funding  Positions
PR $0 1.00 - $123,700 - 1.00

C. Definition of Broadband Service

1. Adopt the Governor's proposal, as introduced, which would define unserved areas as
those lacking broadband speeds of at least 10/1 and underserved areas as those lacking access to
speeds of at least 25/3. Additionally, adopt the errata item that specifies broadband service may
include either wired service or fixed wireless service.

( i 2.) Adopt the Governor's proposal, as amended by an errata item, which would define
uniserved areas as those lacking broadband speeds of at least 10/1 and underserved areas as those
lacking speeds of at least 25/3 and at least two providers. Additionally, adopt the errata item that
specifies broadband service may include either wired service or fixed wireless service.

s S oty
3. Modify the current-law definition of underserved areas of broadband service to specify
that underserved broadband service also ingludes either wired service or fixed wireless service.

4, Take no action. (Unserved areas would remain defined as those lacking speeds of at
least 5/0.6, and that are not served by fixed\wireless or wired service. Underserved areas would
remain defined as those with only one prov1déi;) \ 4¢ A f 2 | es, /} 7 7

Prepared by: Rory Tikalsky and Angela Miller
Attachments

Public Service Commission -- Broadband Provisions (Paper #610) ' Page 13




service, which would modify eligibility for and prioritization of broadband expansion grant
awards.

Federal e-rate aid generally supports funding to schools, libraries, and other educational
. entities to provide affordable access to telecommunications service. As of June 30, 2018, the
balance of the federal e-rate continuing appropriation was $28.8 million. [For further information
on changes to e-rate, see "Administration -- General Agency Provisions."]

[Bill Sections:(131, 132,,1823, and 9201(1)]

o <_»,,W‘,g"
N,

oo i / C,% &;; @ ,i é} &f EZ?}% 1
2. DEFINITION OF BROADBAND /

[, 2 Y

Governor: Modify the definitions of unserved and underserved broadband areas for the
purposes of awarding grants under the broadband expansion grant program. Define unserved areas
as those in which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 10 megabits
per second (Mbps) download speed and 1 Mbps upload speed. Define underserved areas as those
in which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 25 Mbps download
speed and 3 Mbps upload speed.

The bill definition for an underserved area would adopt the current Federal Communications
Commission (FCC) minimum speed benchmark for service to be considered high-speed
broadband. Federal law requires the FCC and state telecommunications agencies to encourage the
nationwide deployment of such high-speed broadband capabilities. Similarly, state statutes require
PSC to make broadband expansion grants to unserved and underserved areas and to encourage the
development of broadband infrastructure in underserved areas. Under current law, underserved
areas are defined as those served by fewer than two broadband service providers. Unserved areas
are defined as those without a fixed wireless or wired internet service of at least 5 Mbps download
speed and 0.6 Mbps upload speed, or 20% of the benchmark speed set by the FCC.

[BillSections: 1819 thru 18211 )7~ 7 /g,ag Cg, /- B
i : b f};f L \

3. MUNICIPAL BROADBAND FACILITIES IN UNDERSERVED OR UNSERVED
AREAS

Governor: Modify the current law provisions relating to the municipal broadband facilities
to create separate requirements for broadband facilities that are intended to serve an underserved
or unserved area. (The provision would adopt amended definitions for unserved and underserved
areas created under the bill and described in the previous item.)

Under current law, no city, village, or town may enact an ordinance or adopt a resolution
authorizing the municipality to construct, own, or operate any facility for providing video service,
telecommunications service, or broadband service to the public unless certain public hearing,
notice, revenue and cost reporting, and cost-benefit analysis requirements are met. Specifically,
municipalities are to provide personnel costs and costs of acquiring, installing, maintaining,
repairing, or operating any plant or equipment. Additionally, municipalities are to include an
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clusters." Under current law, a location is considered a rural territory if it is defined by the U.S.
Census Bureau as such. Current eligibility is further limited by the location's distance from an
urbanized area or urban cluster. Specify that a consortium of public libraries or a public library
system is eligible if it contains three or more eligible public libraries or library branches and it
applies for a grant.

Educational Technology Training Grants. Eliminate the educational technology training
grant program, which provides funding to train teachers and librarians to use educational
technology. Under current law, DOA must award a maximum of $1,500,000 annually to eligible
consortia of school districts, public libraries, and public library systems.

, Curriculum Grants. Eliminate curriculum grants to develop and implement a technology-
enhanced high school curriculum. Under current law, DOA must provide a maximum of $25,000
annually to eligible consortia of school districts.

[Bill Sections: 87 thru 117, 275, and 1811]

5. FEDERAL E-RATE FUNDS TRANSFER TO THE UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND

Governor: Transfer $24,200,000 FED ($6,900,000 in 2019-20 and $17,300,000 in 2020-
21) from DOA's federal e-rate aid appropriation to the Universal Service Fund, administered by
the Public Service Commission. Transferred funds are intended for broadband expansion grants to
construct broadband infrastructure in underserved areas. [See "Public Service Commission."]

Federal e-rate funds are provided to the state to reimburse eligible expenses and are utilized
for: (a) administration of the educational telecommunications access program, known as TEACH;
(b) principal, interest, and rebate reimbursements related to financing educational technology
infrastructure assistance to schools and public library boards; (¢) payments to telecommunications
providers that provide services to educational agencies eligible for rate discounts; and (d) other
payments to cligible educational agencies to cover the costs of data lines, video links, and
bandwidth access.

[Bill Section: 9201(1)]  { ¢ 50 f P

6. MODIFY APPROPRIATION AUTHORITY FOR RISK |pr $2,825,000

MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION

Governor: Modify DOA's appropriation for risk management administration from an
annual appropriation to a continuing appropriation. As under current law, specify that at the end
of each fiscal year, the unencumbered balance of the appropriation would be transferred from the
risk management administration appropriation to the risk management costs appropriation. The
latter appropriation receives all risk management assessment revenues and pays for the expenses
of the program, including transfers to the appropriation for administration, and which is used to
pay claims for state property, liability, and worker's compensation losses. The Executive Budget
Book indicates that the Governor recommends converting the appropriation from annual to
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Kunkel, Mark

From: Tikalsky, Rory

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:09 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Miller, Angela

Subject: RE: Paper #610, Alt. B. 1.

Mark,

Sorry to miss your call. The 1.0 position for broadband grant administration is funded at $53,000 in 2019-20 and $70,700
in 2020-21 from 20.155(1)(g).

Please feel free to give me a call if you need more detail.

Thanks,
Rory

Rory Tikalsky

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Rory.Tikalsky@legis.wi.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Tikalsky, Rory <Rory.Tikalsky@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Miller, Angela <Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Paper #610, Alt. B. 1.

Hello:

I'm working onan Assembly Democrat budget amendment that would adopt the above alternative, which provides for
~ 1.0 PR position for grant management.

Can you tell me which PR appropriation would be used to fund that position?
Thanks,

--Mark
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_ PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment, (as shown by
@;embly substitute amendment 1)as follows:

1. Page 4, line 19: after that line insert:

- “SECTION 32. 13.94 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.94 Legislative audit bureau. (intro.) There is created a bureau to be
known as the “Legislative Audit Bureau,” headed by a chief known as the “State ‘
Auditor.” The bureau shall be strictly nonpartisan and shall at all times observe the
confidential nature of any audit currently being performed. Subject to s. 230.35 (4)
(a) and (f), the state auditor or designated employees shall at all times with or

| without notice have access to all departments and to any books, records, or other

documents maintained by the departments and relating to their expenditures,
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revenues, operations, and structure, including specifically any such books, records,
or other documents that are confidential by law, except as provided in sub. (4) and
except that access to documents of counties, cities, villages, towns, or school districts

is limited to work performed in connection with audits authorized under sub. (1) (m)

discharge of any duty imposed by law, the state auditor may subpoena witnesses,

administer oaths and take testimony and cause the deposition of witnesses to be
taken as prescribed for taking depositions in civil actions in circuit courts.
SECTION 33. 13.94 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to reéd:
13.94 (1) (b) At the state auditor’s disc'retion or as the joint legislative audit

committee directs, audit the records of each department. Audits of the récords ofa -

* county, city, village, town, or school district may be performed only as provided in par.

(m).

as-provided-in-par—{es). After completion of any audit under this paragraph, the

bureau shall file with the chief clerk of each house of the legislature, the governor,

the department of administration, the legislative reference bureau, the joint
committee on finance, the legislative fiscal bureau, and the department audited, a
detailed report of the audit, includiﬁg the bureau’s recommendations for
improvement and efficiency and including specific instances, if any, of illegal or
improper expenditures. The chief clerks shall distribute the report to the joint
legl'slétive audit committee, the appropﬁate standing committees of the legislature,

and the joint committee on legislative organization.
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SECTION 34. 13.94 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.94 (1) (e) Make such special examinations of the accounts énd financial

~ transactions of any department, agency, or officer asthe legislature, joint legislative

audit committee, or joint committee on legislative 6rganization directs.

Examinations of the accounts and transactions of a couhty, city, village, town, or;

- subjeet-topar{es)-of a- school district; may be performed only as authorized in par.

(m).

SECTION 35. 13.94 (1) (0s) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTIOi\T 36. 13.94 (1s) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.94 (1s) (a) Except as otherwise provided in par. (c), the legislative audit
bureau may charge any department for the reasonable cost of auditing services
performed at the request of a department or at the request of the federal government

that the bureau is not required to perform under sub. (1) (b) or (¢) or any other law.

. This paragraph does not apply to counties, cities, villages, towns, or school districts

2. Page 4, line 20: aftef that line insert:

“SECTION 41. 15.253 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.374 (2) and amended

to read:

15.374 (2) OFFICE OF SCHOQL SAFETY. There is created an office of school safety
in the depértment of public instruction. The director of the office shall be appointed
by the atterney general state superintendent of public instruction in the classified
service.”. |

' 3. Page 53, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

“a) General program operations GPR A 12,669,500 12,914,000”.

o

I
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4., Page 53, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14 and substitute:

“(c) Energy costs; Wisconsin
Educational Services Program for
the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
and Wisconsin Center for the
Blind and Visually Imﬁaired;

energy-related assessments GPR A 551,100

9. Page 53, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24 and substitute:
“leg) Rural school teacher talent pilot

program ' GPR A + . .500,000

6. Page 54, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute:

“(ep) Mental health and school climate

training programs and grants GPR A 3,000,000

7. Page 56, line 14: after that line insert:

- “kt) Tribal language revitalization

grant program operations PR-S A -0-

LRBb0521/P1

562,0007,

500,000”,

3,000,000”,

100,000”.

- 8. Page 57, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

page 61, line 2 and substitute:

“@c) Generalequalizationaids - GPR A 4,936,848,000
(ad) Supplemerﬂl:al aid | GPR A . 100,000
" (ae) Sparsity aid © GPR A 25,213,900
(af) Belmont school library aid | GPR A -0~
(ag) Hold harmless aid GPR' S ~ 0

. (ah) .Mathematics partnership grant GPR A -0~

5,080,000,000
100,000
35,000,000
0

7,500,000

10,000,000
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(aq)
(ar)

(aw)
(az)
“(b)

(bb)

. (be)
(bd)

(b§)
(bD)
(bg)
(bh)

(br)

(bs)

(cb)

Per pupil aid

Low revenue adjustment aid

GPR

GPR

Personal electronic computing
devices; grant program

Special Needs Scholarship

Program

Aids for special education and"
school age parents programs

Aid for high poverty school

districts -

Aid for children-at-risk programs

Additional special education aid
Supplemental special education
aid

Aid for special education

transition grants

Special education transition

readiness grants

Aid to county children with

disabilities education boards
School district consolidatipn aid

School district consolidation
grants
Bilingual-bicultural education;

grants

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

.GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

545,700,000

-0-

9,187,500
12,694,000
444,000,000

16,830,000
-0~

9,353,800
1,750,000
3,600,000
5,000,000

4,067,300

0=

LRBb0521/P1

543,800,000

-0-

-0-

12,253,300
900,000,000 -

—0-
—-0-

9,353,800

. 8,600,000
5,000,000

4,067,300

-0-

2,500,000
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(ccj
(cd)
(ce)
(ce)
| (ck)
(cL)
(cm)
(cn)

(co)

(ep)

(cq)

()

(cs)

(cu)

(cv)

Bilingual-bicultural education
aids
Bilingual-bicultural education

supplemental aid

Bilingual-bicultural education;

targeted aid

Tuition payments; full-time open

enrollment transfer payments

Career and technical education

incentive grants

Technical education equipment

grants

AReimbu.rsement for school

breakfast programs

Aids for school lunches and

nutritional improvement-
Water filtration grants

Wisconsin school day milk

program

High cost transportation aid
Aid for pupil transportation
Aid for .debt service

Achievement gap reduction

contracts

Driver education aid

GPR
GPR
GPR
GPR
GPR
GPR -
GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR
GPR
GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

17,100,000

-0-

8,242,900

3,500,000

500,000

5,300,000

4,218,100

250,000

1,000,000
12,700,000
24,000,000

133,700

109,184,500 -

Q=

LRBb0521/P1

35,400,000
2,400,000
3,400,000
8,242,900
3,500,000

500,000
5,400,000

4,218,100

250,000

1,000,000
15,000,000
24,000,000

138,700

109,184,500

2,000,000
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- 2020 Legislature

Aid for transportation; open

enrollment program

GPR

454,200

programs

School performance improvement

grants

Community engagement grants;

urban school districts

Principal training and support;

urban school districts

Summer school grants; urban

school districts

After-school and
out-of-school-time programs;

grants

(dm) Early childhood education grants;

2019
1 (cy)
2
—3
4
5 (dg)
6
7 (dh)
8 .
9 (di)
10
11 (dj
12
13 (dk)
14
15
16
17
18 (dp)
19
20 {dr)
21
22 (ds)
23 (dt)
24
25 {(eh)

urban school districts

Four-year-old kindergarten

grants

Robotics league participation

grants
STEM grants

School-based mentél health

services grants

Head start supplement

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR .

GPR

GPR

GPR

25,000,000

3,690,600

1,000,000

250,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

-0-

1,350,000

500,000

-0-

10,250,000

6,264,100

LRBb0521/P1

454,200

25,000,000

1,000,000
250,000

5,000,000

10,000,000
5,000,000
1,350,000

500,000

-0

10,250,000

6,264,100
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(&)

()

(em)

®

Minority teacher grant prdgra.m

Educator effectiveness evaluation

system; grants to school districts

Grants for teacher development,

training, and recruitment

School safety

(fg) Aid for cooperative educational

(fk)

(fm)

dp)

(o

#r)

(fu)

)

service agencies

Grant program for peer review

and mentoring
Charter schools

Charter schools; office of

educational opportunity

" Charter schools; office of

educational opportunity recovery

charter schools

Parental choice program for
eligible school districts and other

school districts

Milwaukee parental choice

program’

Milwaukee Parental Choice
Program and the parental choice
program for eligible school v
districts and 6ther school

districts; transfer pupils

GFPR

GFPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

500,000
5,746,000

750,000

-0-
-0-

1,606,700

76,019,400

3,192,500

122,800

106,604,300

232,981,200

LRBb0521/P1

500,000
5,746,000

750,000

-0-

1,606,700

82,830,500

4,434,800

122,800

111,239,100

245,430,700

-0-
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Grants to support gifted and
talented pupils GPR A 1,000,000
- Funds transferred from other—— ~ ~ T
state agencies; local aids PR-S C 11,500,000
Aid for alcohol and other drug
abuse programs PR-S A 1,284,700
Tribal language revitalization
grants PR-S A 222,800
Federal aids; local aid PR-F C 760,633,500
School library aids SEG C 37,900,000
(2) PROGRAM TGOTALS
GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE 6,692,755,500
PROGRAM REVENUE 773,641,000
FEDERAL (760,633,500)
SERVICE (13,007,500)
SEGREGATED REVENUE 37,900,000
OTHER (37,900,000)
TOTAL-ALL SOURCES 7,504,296,500

9. Page 61, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7 and substitute:

“(¢) Grants for national teacher
certification or master educator
licensure GPR S 3,481,200
(ck) Career and technical education
completion awards GPR S -0-
10. Page 62, line 7: delete that line and substitute:
“(gm) Aid to public library systems SEG A 17,513,100

11. Page 161, line 5: delete lines 5 to 13.

12. Page 161, line 17: delete lines @ 0.

LRBb0521/P1

1,000,000

11,500,000

1,284,700

485,000
760,633,500
38,800,000 -
7,346,532,500
773,903,200
(760,633,500)
- (183,269,700)
38,800,000

(38,800,000)
8,159,235,700”.

3,562,900

_O_”‘

19,018,100".
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3. Page 167, linG

14. Page 242, line 10: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 243, line 3 and substitute: V

“SECTION 137. 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (1) (ep) Mental health and school climate training progrens programs
and grants. The amounts in the schedule for the mental health and school climate
training pregram programs under s. 115.28-(63) 115.362 (1) and to award grants
under s. 115.362 (2).

SECﬁON 138. 20.255 (1) (hg) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (1) (hg) Personnel licensure, teacher supply, information and analysis
and teacher improvement. The amounts in the schedule to funa ﬁcensure
administrative costs under & ss. 115.28 (7) (d) and 118.19 (10), teacher supply,
information and analysis costs under s. 115.29 (5), and téacher improvement under
s. 115.41. Ninetypereent-of-all All moneys received from the licensure of schdol and
public library personnel under s. 115.28 (7) (d); énd all moneys received under s.
115.41; shall be credited to this appropriation.

SEcTION 139. 20.255 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to reéd:

20.255 (1) (kt) Tribal language‘ revitalization grant program operations. The
amounts in the schedule to pay oberational and administi'ative costs incurred by the
Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., to implemént and administer the tribal
language revitalization grant programs under s. 115.745. All moneys transferred
from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. shall be credited to this

appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
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balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.

20.505 (8) (hm).

20.255 (2) (ac) General equalization aids. The-amounts-inthe schedule A sum
sufficient for the payment of educational aids under ss. 121.08, 121.09, 121.095, and
121.105;121.137 and subch. VI of ch. 121 equal to the amount determined by the joint
committee on finance under s. 121.15 (3m) gc.) in the 2020-21 fiscal year and
biennially thereafter, and equal to the amount determined by law in the 2021-22

fiscal year and biennially thereafter.

SEcCTION 141. 20.255 (2) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (ag) Hold hdrmless aid. A sum sufficient for hold harmless aid to
school districts under s. 121.10.

SECTION 142. 20.255 (2) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (ah) Mathematics partnership grant. The amounts in the schedule
for aid to a 1st class city school district under s. 119.313.

SEcTION 143. 20.255 (2) (aw) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION'144. 20.255 (2) (az) of thé statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (2) (az) Special Needs Scholarship Program. A sum sufficient to make
the payments under s. 115.7915 (4m) (a);-tem); and (e) and (4p).

SECTION 145. 20.255 (2) (bd) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (2) (bd) Additional special education aid. The-smountsinthe schedule
for A sum sufficient for the payment of aid under s. 115.881.

SECTION 146. 20.255 (2) (be) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 147. 20.255 (2) (cb) of the statutes is created to read:



10
11
12
13
- 14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21

22

23 -

24

2019 - 2020 Legislature @ ' LRBb0521/P1

20.255 (2) (cb) Bilingual—bicultural education; grants. The amounts in the
schedule for bilingual-bicultural education grants under s. 115.958.
| SECTION 148. 20.255 (2) (cc) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.255 (2) (cc) Bilingudl—bicultural education aids. The amounts in the
schedule for bilingual-bicultural education programs under subeh—VIL-of ¢h- 115 s.
115.995. | |

SECTION 149. 20.255 (2) (cd) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (ed) Bilingualfbicultural education supplemental aid. The amounts
in the schedule for bilingual-bicultural education aid under s. 115.957 .

SECTION 150. 20.255 (2) (ce) of the statutes is created to read:

20;255 (2) (ce) Bilingual-bicultural education; targeted aid. The amounts in
the schedule for aid under s. 115.994. |

SECTION 151. 20.255 (2) (cg) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (2) (cg) Tuition payments; full-time open enrollment transfer payments.
The amounts in the schedule for payment of tuition under subch. V of ch. 121 and
full-time open enrollment transfer payments under s. 118.51 (’16) (b)‘ 2. and (17) (¢
2. and-(em) 2. |

SECTION 152. 20.255 (2) (co) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (co) Water filtration grants. Tllle amounts in the schedule for grants
to school districts uxj.der s. 115.335.

SEcTION 153. 20.255 (2) (cv) of the statutes is created td read:

20.255 (2) (cv) Driver education aid. The amounts in the schedule for driver

education aid under s. 121.42.

C__S;;‘ION 154. 20.255 (2) (cy) of the statutes is amended to read: j/&__‘ |
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g;13;M>

"'\@;255 (2) (cy) Aid for transportation; open enrollment

' program%?ﬁ‘é‘*amﬂgunts in the schedule to reimburse-parents for the costs of |
"‘\\ »/)S

~transportation of open-enrollm /}pﬂsﬁ’@r ss.118.51 (14) (b) and 118.52 (11) (b)

SECTION 155. 20.255 (2) (da) of the statutes is amended to reéd:

20.255 (2) (da) Aid for school mental health programs. The amounts in the
schedule for aid to-sehool-distriets-and-independent-charterschools employ, hire, and
retain pupil services professionals under s. 115.364.

SECTION 156. 20.255 (2) (dg) of the stét_utes is repealed.

SEéHON 157.7 120.255 (2) (dh) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (dh) Community engagement grants; urban schoql districts. The
amounts in the schedule for corﬁmunity engagement grants under s. 115.449.

SECTION 158. 20.255 (2) (di) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (di) Principal training and support; urban school districts. The

“amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 115.28 (66).

SECTION 159. 20.255 (2) (dj) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (2) (dj) Summer school proegrams; grd‘ntS' urban school districts. The
amounts in the schedule for grants to school beards distﬁcts for summer schoolgacaﬂ#
programs under s. 115.447. |

SECTION 160. 20.255 (2) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:
20.255 (2) dk) " After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants.
Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for after-school and out-of-school-time

program grants under s.-115.446.
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SecTION 161. 20.255 (2) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (dm) Early childhood education grants; urban school districts. The
amounts in the schedule for early childhobd education‘ grants under s. 11A5.448.

SEcTION 162. 20.255 (2) (eb) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 168. 20.255 (2) (¢j) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2)A (ej) Minority tea_cher grant program. The amounts in the schedule
for grants to recruit minority teachers under s. 115.417. .

SECTION 164. 26.255 ) (fs)' of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 165. 20.255 (2 (fy) 'o‘f fhe statutes is amended to reéd:

20.255 (2) (fy) Grants to support gifted and talented pupils. The amounts in

the schedule for grants £er—the to support of progxarﬁs for gifted and talented pupils

under s. 118.35 (4).

' SECTION 166. 20.255 (2) (q) of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 167. 20.255 (3) (fr) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.255 (3) (fr) Vstcbnsin Reading Corps. The amounts in the schedule for

payments to Wisconsin Reading Corps under s. 115.28 (65). Ne—meneys-may—be

n1q ”»”
' . .

15. Page 259, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 224. 20.445 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (bm) Workforce training; administration. Biennially, fhe amounts
in the schedule for the administration of the local youth apprenticeship gi'ant'
'progra.rﬁ under s. 106.13 (3m), the youth summer jobs program under s. 106.18, the

employment . transit assistance grant program under s. 106.26, the workforce

training program under s. 106.27, the-teacher-development programgrants-under
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'apprenti'ce programs under subch. T of ch. 106. S I

SECTION 225. 20.445 (1) (bt) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 226. 20.445 (1) (bz).of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (2) (ck) and
amended to read: | | |

20.255 (2) (ck) Career and technical education incentive grants. The amounts
in the schedule for the career and technical education incentive grants under s.
106,273 115.457 (9.

SECTION 227. 20.445 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (3) (ck) and
amended to read: |

20.255 (8) (ck) Career and technical education completion awards. A sum
sufficient for the career and technical education completion awards under s. 106.273
115.457 (4). |

SEQTION 228. 20.445 (1) (cg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (2) (cL) and
amended to read:

20.255 (2) (cL) Technical education equipment grants. The amounts in the
schedule for the technical education equipment grants under s. 106.275 115.458.

K SECTION 229. 20.445 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed. A}*-Q__.
SEcTION 230. 20.445 (1) (dg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (2) (em) and

amended to read:

20.255 (2) (em) Teacher Grants for teacher devélopment progrem-grants,

training, and recruitment. The amounts in the schedule for the grants for teacher

development program grants, training, and recruitinent under s.-106:272 118.196 (4)

© and (5).”.
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16. Page 261, line 5: after that line insert:

“SECTION 236. 20.455 (2) () of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (2) (f) and

-amended to read:

20.255 (2) (®) School safety. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts inbthe
schedule to provide grants under s. 165:88 115.945 (2).”.

17. Page 261, line 13: after that line insert:

;‘SECTION 239. 20.455 (2) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

“20.455 (2) (im) Training to school stoff. All moneys received from fees collected
under s. 165.28(3) 165.25 (20) to provide trainin,r;,r to school staff under s. 165.28 (3)
165.25 (20).”. |

18. Page 265, line 16: after that line insert: A

“SECTION 278. 20.505 8) (hm) 5m. of the statutes is created to read: -

20.505 (8) (hm) 5m. The amounﬁtransferred to s. 20.255 (1) (kt) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.255 (1 &b).” |

19. Page 278, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 313. 20.923 (4) (c) 6. of the statutes is repealed.”.

P

~~_ 20. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert: / —
“SEC 352. 36.11 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to reads" | v :

36.11 (3) (a) TheSubject to 5. 36.25 (56), the board.-shall establish the policies

for admission within the system;. d within-these policies each institution shall

admisSien to its courses of instruction. No

T any tests based upon ra

sectarian or partisan tes religion, national origin of
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\\\ 36.11 (3) (b) Subject to s. 36.31 (2m), the board shall establish policies for th

app;apriate transfer of credits between institutions within the system, including
' ’”postsecon&ar\'y'credits;e'arned' by a high school pupil enrolled in a co'{ée at an |
institution w%hi\p the system under the program under s. 118.55 36.25 (56). If the

board determines t\h\a@ postsecondary credits earned by a high sehool pupil under the
P /C

program under s. 118.55'86.25 (56) are not transferable urder this paragraph, the
board shall permit the in?d\i‘vidual to take an exaxﬁ;'nation to determine the

individual’s competency in the subject area of the course and, if the individual

N
receives a passing score on the examin\a$ion, shall award equivalent credits to the

individual. - A

.

N
SECTION 354. 36.11 (3) (c) of the, {atutes issamended to read:

N
36.11 (3) (¢) Subject to s. ?3{1 (2m), the boardmay establish policies for the -

appropriate transfer of credif§ with other educational\institutions outside the

system, including postsecondary credits earned by a high schogl pupil enrolled ina
. course at an educationa‘fi/nstitution outside the system through the\program under
s. 118,55 36.25 (5§ )" If the board determines that postsecondary cre‘é‘i\ts earned by
a high school p}lﬁl/l under the program under s. 118.55 36.25 (56) are not ;énsferable

under this p’éragraph, the board shall permit the individual to take an examination

to dete;rfrﬁine the individual’s competency in the subject area of the course and, if the

individual receives a passing score on the examination, shall award equivalent

séeredits to the individual.

SECTION 860---36.25 (56) of the statutes is created to read:

e,

36.25 (566) DuaL ENROLLMEW;@&@%HO@ “transcripted

credit” means that the institution in which a high school smﬁis\egrolled under

this subsg/gﬁi@nﬁﬁ%rds postsecondary credit for successful course comple%Bh‘ua@

.
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1 “issues a franscript from the institution documenting successful completion-of the

2 - - course and the credits awarded for the course, if such a transcript is re,q{lested.

3 () The board shall establish policies and implement a proglx} 1 under which

4 s{:udeﬁts‘ attending high school in this state are admitted to the {stem as nondegree

5 students and may enroll in courses of instruction offered fodanscrlpted credit at

6 any 1nst1tut1ofl 1f all of the following apply:

7 1. The studegt meets the requirements and 9/ erequisites of the course.

8 2. Thereis sp;\ce available in the course. /

9 € In estabhshmg\the policies and 1m/1}1é/ment1ng the program under par. (b),
10 the board shall consult with{he depart}rnent of public instruction and coordlnate
11 ‘with the school districts and thé\ over ‘/ing bodies of private schools where the high
12 school students are enrolled. | |
13 (d) 1. A public school student who intends to enroll in an institution under this
14 subsection shall notify the sc¢hool board o%she school district in which he or she is
15 enrolled and a student attending .a private school who intends to enroll ip an
16 institution under this s;ésection shall notify the governing body of the private school
17 " he or she attends of/that in\fention no later than March 1 if the student intends to
18 enroll in the fall sémester, and no léter than October 1 if the'student intends to enroll
19 in the spring semestef. The notice shall include the titles of the'courses in which the
20 student yéds to enroll and the number of credits of each courssahd shall specify
21 whether the student will be taking the courses for high school creditas well as
22 postsecondary credit. |

23 / 2. If the public school student specifies in the notice under subd. 1. that he :
24 she intends to take a course at an institution for high school credit, the school boara:i‘\\

25 shall determine whether the course satisfies any of the high school graduation
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\1 requirements under s. 118.33 and the number of high school credits to awdrd the

2 student for the course, if any. If the student attending a private school$pecifies in
-3 “\thenotice undersubd. 1. that he or she intends to take a course at an' institution for
4 high school credit, thé governing -body .of the participating /pf:ivate school shall
5 detex\mine whether the course satisfies any requirements n{,e‘é;ssary for high school
6 graduation and the number of high school credits to award the student for the coufse,»
7 if any. In\cooperation with the system, the state Superintendent shall develop
8 guidelines to agsist school districts and participating private schools in making the
9 determinations.\'l‘\he school board or governi}g body shall notify the student of its
10 determinations, in ;}v:riting, before the begim{jng of the semester in which the student
11 “will be enrolied. If th \public scho?student disagrees with the school board’s
12 decision regarding satisf; tion of high school graduation requirements or the
13 nﬁinber of high school crzz’\bk&to e awarded, the student may appeal the school
14 board’s decision to the state sugé:ntendent within 30 days after the decision. The
15 state superintendent’s deci i{n sha‘ll\ be final and is not subject 1;40 review under
16 subch. III of ch. 227. If tlyéZtudent attesd@g a participating private school disagrees
17 with any decision of a géverning body under this subdivision, the student may appeal .
18 the decision to the go/verning body within 30 déys after the decision.
19 (e) The board may not charge any tuition, acé‘c%mic fees, or segregated fees to
20 any high schoZ,student, or to the school district or\fr ivate school in which the
21 student is ghrolled, in connection with the student’s partici'p\at\:ion in the program .'
22 under I)ar (b) or the student’s enrollment in any course under this program.
23 | /(/f) The board shall implement the program under this subsection no later than
24 ' 30/days after the effective date of this paragraph .... [LRB inserts date]. If }’ﬁh\(\a time
25 “the board implements the program under this subsection the ihstitution in Wh\i\(\‘,h a
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student is or will-be enrolled has already received payment Wmnmm )
—
fees, or segregated fees as proﬁﬁ“i‘nmll& ’(m 2017 stats., for the first

o,

semester commencing aff

€ effective date of t}Eﬁﬂ'agxapb .... [LRB inserts
. . \-‘“%“b

dﬁJFe/]J'h oard shall refund all such tuition and fees received.”. m\\\\ ]
. Pagé 289, line 8: after that line insert: 7

“SECTION 6%;(1) (a) of the statutes is amexﬁéyl :
36.27 (1) (a) Subjecttaqpar. (b) and s. 36.25 (56) (e ; the board may establish for

s

different classes of students differ

tuit;gh and fees incidental‘to enrollment in

educational programs or use of faci];tiéé/ int yste<:]:cept as otherwise provided
in this section, the board may'c{a;ge any student who isxnot exempted by this section

a nonresident tuition” The Subject to s. 36.25 (56) (e the board establish special

__stidies or courses of instruction as the board deems advisable.”.

rates of juifm/emd fees for the extension and summer sessions an \s%
-

\22. Page 289, line 13: after that line insert: /

¢¢S},:\cf1‘ION 375. 38.04 (11) (a) 2. of the statutes is amendejyd:
38.04 (11) (a < In consultation with the state/su;e intendent of public
m for

\
instruetion, the board shalf‘est\ablish, by rule, a unife mat for district boards

~ w;
to use in reporting the number of ﬁrpils attending district schools under ss.-38.12 T

a4y and s. 118.15 (1) (b), (cm), i?fd/(d) and<in reporting pupil participation in
technical preparation programs/under s. 118.34,1}l'uding the number of courses
taken for advanced standing in fhe district’s associate degiee program and-for

.

/sEcﬁ); 376. 38.04 (21) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: &
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38.04 (21) (a) The number of pupils who attended district schools under ss-
38.12-(14)and s. 118.15 (1) (b), (cm), and (d) in the previous school year.

"k'\"‘“\j(' ~SEcTION 377.-38.04(21) (c) of the statutes is repealed. .~

. SECTION 378. 38.12 (14) of the statutes is repealed. /
SECTION 379. 38.12 (15) of the statutes is created to read'

38 12 (15) DUAL ENROLLMENT PROGRAM. (a) In this subsectmn “transcripted

" credit” means that the technical college in which a high, school student is enrolled

/
/

under this subsect1on awards postsecondary credit for ‘successful course complet1on
and issues a transcnpt from the technical co]lege documentmg successful completion
of the course and the credlts awarded for the course if such a transcript is requested.

(b) Each district board shall estabhslé)ohmes and implement a program under
which students attendmg h1gh schcyl n this state and residing in the district are

admitted to the technical colleges of the district as nondegree students and may
7
enroll in courses of 1nstruct1o/n offered for transcnpted credit at any such technical

/s

college if all of the followmé apply:

1. The student meets the requ1rements and prerequisites of the course.

2. There is sp,aoe available in the course. ‘

(¢) In estab’lishing the policies and implemeotihg the program under par. (b),
the dlstr:?l{)ard shall consult with the department of public instruction and

coordinaté with the school districts and the governing bodles of@nvate schools where

Y
the high school students are enrolled. : \

AN '
(d) 1. A public school student who intends to enroll in a technicalcollege under
his subsection shall notify the school board of the school district in which l\1e or she
is enrolled and a student attending a private school who intends to enrhl in a

technical college under this subsection shall notify the governing body of the privaté\
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AN \school he or she attends of that intention no later than March 1 if the student intends - ,‘/
/

t?Xenroll in the fall semester',. and no later than October 1 if the student intends/to/
enroh in the spring semester. The notice shall include the titles of the cours és in
whichke student intends to enroll and the number of credits of each cpé, and
shall specify‘whéther the student will be taking the courses for high séh/ool credit as
well as postsecondary credit.

2. If the public school student specifies in the notice upder subd. 1. that he or -
she intends to take ak\ge at a technical college for hing::hool credit, the school
board shall determine whet}l\er;\the course satisfies 7%f the high school graduation

requirements under s. 118.33 a\r\i%: number of high school credits to award the

student for the course, if any. If the student/attending a private school specifies in

the notice under subd. 1. that he or she intends to take a course at a technical college
for high school credit, the governing body&t%participating private school shall
determine whether the course sajisfies any requirgments necessary for high school
graduation and the number of high school credits :Eﬁche student for the course,

if any. In cooperation with’the board and district boardsxthe state superintendent

shall develop guidelin9 to assist school districts and participating private schools

in making the dete/ inations. The school board or governing body shall notify the
student of its de’érﬁinations, in writing, before the beginning of the semester in
which the stjddent will be enrolléd; If the public school student disagresg with the
school hdard’s decision régarding satisfaction of high school graduation

requiréments or the number of high school credits to be awarded, the student ipay

appéal the school board’s decision to the state superintendent within 30 days afte

e decision. The state ‘superintendent’s decision shall be final and is not subject to

review under subch. IT1 of ch. 227. If the student attending a participating private
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ehool d1sagrees W1th any decision of a governing body under this subdivis /or/the

s

1
LN {l
2 l studeht@y appeal the dec1s1on to the governing body within 30 day/after the |
|
3 ] “decision. \ S - - / S ;{
4 | e) Notw1th\

starﬁ 38.24 (lm) the district board m’éy not charge any fees

el

5 to any high school student}or to the school d1strict/oppr1vate school in which the
N .
P

N

6 student is enrolled, in connectio\n‘wi\Eh the studefit’s participation in the program %
T

7 under par. (b) or the student’s enrollment \a:ly course under this program.
8 (f) The district board shall 1mplement theE*rogram under this subsection no

9 later than 30 days after the effectwe date of this paragra:p{ . [LRB inserts date].

10 If at the time the dlSt]’.‘lCt board implements the program underthis subsection the

11 | district board of the techmcal college in which a student is or will be*enrolled has

12 already rece1ved payment of fees as prov1ded in s. 38.12 (14) (d), 2017 st%fo\g\tthe

13 first eemester commencing after the effective date of this paragraph .... [LRB 1nse;t\

14 . dage], the district board shall refund all such fees received.

15. . YECHON 381. 38.22 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
16

P

7
-

38:22 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (1m) and (1s) a/n} s-38.12.(14) as,
17 every person Who is at least the age specified in s. 118, 15//(/19”(53 is eligible to attend |-

18 a technical college if th&person is”.

19 23. Page 289, line 18: after that liryi{s:ert:
| 20 | | “SECTION 384. 38.28 (lm)e>o§\{ e statutes is amended to read: o
21 - 38.28 (lm) (a) 1. “D1str1ct aidable cost” means the annual cost of operating a -
22 technical college/dis’ﬁ'ict, including debt service charges district bonds and
P

23 pronﬁssogy/flfdtes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all

o

24 \expeﬂditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs;all. -

Sobe e
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- em ded by or reimbursed with federal revenueswhd T sS.
38.12 (9) and-(14), 38.14 (3) and-(9), and 118.15 (2) (a);=ll receipts from grants

. C =
awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (28), E/n/df(&l”‘), 38:14-(11), 38.26, 38.27, 38.31, 38.33,

e , )
38.38, and 38.42, all ieeseéﬂ«e/d:ed under s. 38.24, and driver edtcation and chauffeur

%t/r;awlnlng aids.”. ' —~—

24. Page 290, line 7: after that line insert:

“ SECTION 389. .39.40 (5) of the statutes is amended to read: -

39.40 (5) The hoard may not make loans under sub. (2) after the effective date

of this subsection .... [LRB inserts datel. The board shall administer the repayment
and forgiveness of loans made under sub. (2). on or before the effective date of this
subsection .... [LRB inserts date] and under s. 36.25 (16), 1993 stats. The board shall

treat such loans made under s. 36.25 (16 ), 1993 stats., as if they had been made under ‘

sub. (2).”.
' 2B, Page 292, line 17: after that line insert:
“SECTION 400. 40.03 (2) (%) of the statutes is repealed.”.
26. Pagé 365, line 23: after that line inseﬁ:
“SECTION 755. 59.17 (2) (b) 7. of the statutes is repealed.”.
- 27. Page 369, line 19: after that line insert:
“SECTION 769. 62.53 of the statutes is repeéled. '
SECTION 770. 63.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
. 63.23 (1) The city service commission shall classify all offices and positions in
»the city service, excepting those subject to the exemptions of s. 63.27 and-those
su@eet-tea&exeh}s;eﬂﬂﬁde%%%%ﬁ—ﬂ%@@%—@#&}, according to the

duties and responsibilities of each position. Classification shall be so arranged that
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all positions whieh that in the judgment of the commission are substantially the

same with respect to authority, responsibility, and character of work are included in

13
14
15
16
| 17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24

‘the same class. From time to time the commission may reclassify positions upon a
proper showing that the position belongs to a different class..
~ SECTION 776. 66.0301 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
66.0301 (1) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) and (c), in this section,
“municipality” means the state or any department or agency thereof, or aﬁy city,

village, town, county, or school district, the@ppelltumty—seheels—aﬁd—p&tne%ship

or any public
library system, public irﬂand lake protection and rehabilitation district, saﬁitary
district, farm drainage district, metropolitan sewerage district, sewér utility district,
solid waste management system created under s. 59.70 (2), local exposition district
created under subch. II of ch. 229, local professional baseball park district created
under subch. III of ch. 229, local professional football stadium district created under
subch. IV of ch. 229, local cultural érts district created ﬁnder subch. V of ch. 229,
long-term care district under s. 46.2895, water utility district, mosquito control
district, municipal eiectric company, county or city transit commission, commission
created by contract under this section, taxation district, regional planning
commission, housing authority created under s. 66.1201, redévelopment authority
created under s. 66.1333, community development authority created under s.

66.1335, or city-county health department.”.
-~ 28. Page 376, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 823. 67.05 (6a) (a) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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67.05 (6a) (a) 2. (intro.) Except as provided under pars. (b) and (¢) and subs.
(7) and (15), ax
in any ealendar year under subd.2.-a; if the board of any school district, or the

electors at a regularly called school district meeting, by a majority vote adopt an

initial resolution to raise an amount of money by a bond issue, the school district
clerk shall, within 10 days, bub]ish notice of such adoption as a class 1 notice under

ch. 985 or post the notice as provided under s. 10.05. The notice shall state the

'maximum amount proposed to be borrowed, the purpose of the borrowing, that thé

resolution was adopted under this subdivision and the place where and the hours -

. during which the resolution may be inspected. The school board shall also &0 one of

the following: . N
SECTION 824. 67.05(6a) (a) 2. a. of the statutes is amended to read:
67.05 (6a) (a) 2. a. Direct the school district clerk to submit the resolution to

the electors for approval or rejection at the next regularly scheduled spring primary

or election or partisan primary or general election, provided such election is to be

held not earlier than 70 days after the adoptioﬁ of the resolution. —Arseheel—bearémay

{:uay—ea:le1&1&4{:\9:—5,:9&1L The resolution shall not be effective uhless adopted by a majority
of fhe school district electors voting at the referendum.
SECTION 825. 67.05 (6a) (am) 1. of the statutes is amended to read: _
67.05 (6a) (am) 1. Ifthe publié hearing under par. (a) 2. b. is for informational
purposes only and, within 30 days after the public hearing, a petition is filed with the
school dis‘trict. clerk for a referendum on the resolution signed by at least 7,500
electors of the school district or at least 20 percént of the school district electors, as’

determined under s. 115.01 (13), whichever is less, the resolution shall not be
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effective unless adopted by a majority of the school district electors voting at the

referendum. Subject—to-the limit-therein,the The school board shall hold the

referendum in accordarice with par. (a) 2. a. The question submitted shall be whether
the initial resohition shall or shall not be approved.

SEcCTION 826. 67.12 (12) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

67.12 (12) (h) Paragraph (e) 2. does not apply to borrowing by the school board
of a school district ‘created by a reorganizétion under s. 117.105, or by the school

board from which territory is detached to create a school district under s. 117.105,

for the purpose of financing any assets or liabilities apportioned to the school district

or assets apportioned to another school district under s. 117.105 (1m); or (2m);-or
29. Page 384, line 16: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1074. 79.10 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
79.10 .(4) SCHOOL LEVY TAX CREDIT. Except as provided in sub. (5m), the amount

appropriated under s 20.835 (3) (b) shall be distributed to municipalities in

~ proportion to their share of the sum of average school tax levies for all municipalities.

No municipality shall receive a payment under this subsection aftei' 2020.

SEcCTION 1075. 79.10 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:

79.10 (bm) FIRST DOLLAR CREDIT. Each municipality shall receive, from the
appropriation under s. 20.835 (3) (b), an amount determined by multiplying the
school tax rate by the estimated fair market value, not exceeding the value
determined under sub. (11) (d), of every parcel of real property with improvements

that is located in the municipality. No municipality shall receive a payment under

this subsection after 2020.
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SECTION 1076. 79.14 of the statutesis amended to read:

79.14 School levy tax credit. The appropriation under s. 20.835 (3) ’(b), for
the payments under s. 79.10 (4), is $319,305,000 in 1994, 1995, and 1996;
$469,305,000 beginning in 1997 and ending in 2006; $593,050,000 in 2007;
$672,400,000 in 2008; $747,400,000 in 2009; $732,550,000 in 2010, 2011, and 2012;
$747,400,000 in 2013, 2014, and 2015; $853,00‘0,000 in 2016 and 2017; and
$940,000,000 in 2018, 2019, and in-each-year-thereafter 2020.

| SECTION 1077. 79.15 of the statutes is amended to read:

79.15 Improvements credit; The total amount paid each year to
munic'ipalities from the approﬁriation account under s. 20.835 (3) (b) for the
payments under s. 79.10 (5m) is $75,000,000 in 2009, $145,000,000 in 2010, and
$150,000,000 in each year beginning in 2011 and }nreaeh—yeaa"—thelceaftelz ending in
2020.”. ,

30. Page 411, line 12: after that line insert:

-2

“SECTION 1825. 106.125 of the statutes is repealed.”.

31. Page 412, line 20: after that line iﬁsert;

“SECTION 1328. 106.272 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1329. 106.272 of the statutes is renumbered 118.196 (4), and 118.196
(4) (a) and (b) (intx;o.), 1. and 2., as renumbered, are amended to read:

118.196 (4) (a) From the appropriatidn under s. 20445 (1) (de) 20.255 (2) (em),
the department shall award grants to the school bea&d—ef—a—seheeLd&stne%—er—te—the

boards, governing ba

bodies, and charter management erganization organizations under sub. (1) (a) that

has have parthered with an educator preparation pregram-approved—by—the
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te programs under
sub. (1) (a) to design and implement -a- teacher development pregram programs.
“(b) (intro.) In awarding Eg‘ranfﬁﬁdéfth’i’s section subsection, t}ﬁ?‘dépaftfﬁéﬁt
shall do all of the following:

m Confirm that
the teacher development program satisfies the requirements under s-118.196 m
(2).

2. Consider the methods by which the school board, governing body, or charter
management organization and the educator preparation program under sub. (1) (a)
will make the teacher development program affordable to participating employees.

SECTION 1330. 106.27 3 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 115.457 (title).

SECTION 1331. 106.273 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 115.457 (1) and
amended to read:

115.457 (1) IDENTIFICATION OF WORKFORCE SHORTAGES. The department state
superintendent shall annually confer with the department of public-instruetion
wofkforce development and the Wisconsin technical collegé system to identify
industrieé and occupations within this state that face workforce shortages or
shortages of adequately trained, entry-level workers. The state superintendent of
publie-instruction shall annually notify school districts of the identified industries
and occupations and make this information available on thé Internet site of the
department of public instruction.

SECTION 1332. 106.273 (2) of the statutes is renumbered.115.457 (2), and

115.457 (2) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:
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115.457 (2) APPROVAL OF PROGRAMS. (intro.) The depap‘smenfe state
superintendent shall approve .industry—recognized certification programs designed
to do any of the following: |

SECTION 1333. 106.273 (3) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 115.457 (3)
(title). |

SECTION 1334. 106.273 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 115.457 (3) (a) and
amended to read: |

- 115.457 (3) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20:445-(1)(bz) 20.255 (2) (ck),
the department state superintendent shall annually award all of the following
incenfive grants to school districts:

Im. An incentive grant to a school ciistrict that has an industry-recognized
certification program approved by the department state superintendent under sub.
(2) (a). Subject to pars—{(am)-and par. (b), the amount of the incentive grant under
this subdivision is equal to $1,000 for each student pupil in the school district to
whom all of the following apply: |

a. In the prior school year, the st;&dent pupil obtained a high school diploma of
a technical education high school diploma from a school in the school district. | ‘

b. The student pupil successfully completed the program in a school year in
which the program was approved l;y the department state superintendént under
sub.'(é) (a).

2m. An incentive grant to a'school_ district that has an industry—rgcqgnized
certiﬁcation‘ program approved by the department state superintendent under sub.
(2) (b). Subject to par. (b), for each such program the school district has, the ainount
of thé incentive grant under this subdivision is equal to $1,000 for each student pupil

in the school district who successfully completed the program in a school year in
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which the program was approved by the department state superintendent, under
sub. (2) (b).
“SECTION 1385. 106.273 (3) (am) ’S’fTHé statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 1336. 106.273 (3) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 115.457 (3) (b) and
‘amended to read:

115.457 (3) (b) If the amount available in the appropriation under s. 20.445-()
(bz) 20.255 (2) (ck) in any fiscal year is insufficient to pay the full amount per-student
pupil under par. (a) 1m. and 2m., the department state superintendent méy prorate
the amount of the department’s payments among school districts eligible for

incentive grants under this subsection.

SEcTION 1337. 106.273 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 115.457 (4) and

amended to read:

115.457 (4) COMPLETION AWARDS FOR STUDENTS PUPILS. From the appropriation

~ under s. 20:445-(1)-(e) 20.255 (3) (ck), the department state superintendent shall

annually award a completion award to a-student pupil in the amount of $500 for each

industry-recognized certification program appl;oved by the department state
superintendent under sub. (2) (b) that the student pupil successfully completed in
a school year in which the program was approved by the department state
superintendent under sub. (2) (b).

SEcTION 1338. 106.273 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 1339. 106.275 of the statutes is renumbered 115.458, and 115.458 (1)
(a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

115.458 (1) (a) From the appropriation under s. 26-445-(1){eg) 20.255 (2) (cL),

the department may award technical education equipment grants under this section
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in the amount of not more than $50,000 to school d.lstrlcts whose grant applications
are approved under sub. (2) (b). |

SECTION 1340. 106.277 (title), (1) (intro.), (a) and (c), (3) and (4) of the statutes
are repealed. _

SECTION 1341. 166.27 7 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 118.196 (1) (b) and
amended to read; .

118.196 1) (b) fllheﬂrg&nu&t&e&eperatesA ant under sub. (5) to operate a
program to recruit and prepare individuals to. teach iﬁ public or private schools
located in low-income or urban school districts in this state.

SECTION 1342. 106.277 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 118.196 (5), and
118.196 (5) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

118.196 (5) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (em), the
department shall award grants to school boards, governing bodies, and charter
management organizatioﬁs under sub. (1) (b). The department shall establish a
process for evaluating and assigning a score to each erganization-eligible-to-reeeive
applicant for a grant under sub. (1)—Ifthe-amount-appropriated unders-20.445(1)
(M (b). The

~ department shall give preference in evaluating grants under this seetion—to-a

nonprofit-organization subsection for each of the following:”.

32. Page 413, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and énding
with page 424, line 10 and substitute:

“SECTION 1410. 115.28 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended toAread:

115.28 (7) (a) License all teachers for the public schools of the state; make rules

establishing standards of attainment and procedures for the examination and



w

© [02] ~J [=2] ot B~

10,

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25

2019 - 2020 Legislature -383- ’ LRBbh0521/P1

licensing of teachers within the limits prescribed in ss. 118.19 (2) and (3), 118.191,
118.1915, 118.192, 118.193, 118.194, and 118.195;-and-118.197; prescribe by rule

“standards, requirements, and procedures for the approval of teacher preparatory

programs leading to licensure, including a requirement that, beginning on July 1,
2012, and annually thereafter; each teacher preparatory program located in this
state shall submit to the department a list of individuals who have completed the

program and who have been recommended by the program for licensure under this

-subsection, together with each individual’s date of program completion, from each

term or semester of the program’s most recently completed academic year; file in the
state éuperintendent’s office all papers relating to state teachers’ licenses; and
register each such licénse. |

SECTION 1411. 115.28 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.28 (7) (b) Subject to the same rules and laws concerning qualifications of
applicants and granting and revocation of licenses or certificates under par. (a), the
state superintendent shall grant certificates and licenses to teachers in private
‘schools and tribal schools, except that teaching experience requirements for such
certificates and licenses niay be fulfilled byﬂ teaching expeﬁence in public, private,
or tribal schools. An applicant is not eligible for a license or certificate unless the
state superintendent finds that the private school or tribal school in which the
applicant taught offered an adequate educational prdgram during the period of the
applicant’s teaching therein. Private Except as provided under ss. 115.7915 (2) (),
118.60 (2) (a) 6m., and 119.23 (2) (a) 6m., private schools are not obligated to employ

only licensed or certified teachers.
SECTION 1412. 115.28 (10m) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1413. 115.28 (100) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 1414. 115.28 (15) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.28 (15) (a) Establish, by rule, standardsfor the approval of the abi]itieé of
certified teachers. and counselors and ' their aides participating | in
bilingual-bicultural education programs under subch. XZLI VIII to read, write. and
speak a non-English language and to possess knowledge of the culture of
limited-English proficient pupils. |

SECTION 1415. 115.28 (15) (t)) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.28 (15) (b) Establish, by rule, minimum standards for bilingual-bicultural
education programs under subch. VAT VIII. | |

SECTION 1416. 115.28 (27) of the statutes is amended to read:;

115.28 (27) 'WISELEARN. Develop and maintain an online resource, called
WISElearn, to provide educational resources for parents, teachers, and pupils; offer
online learning opportunities; provide regional technical support centers; provide
professional development for teachers; and enable video conferencing; and support
digital archiving projects in public libraries.

SECTION 1417. 115.28 (45) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.28 (45) GRANTS FOR BULLYING PREVENTION. From the appropriation under

5. 20.255 (3) (eb), annually award grants a grant to -a- the nonprofit-organization;,as

deﬁned—:ns—l@&@%—@}g} that received an award under th1s subsection in the 2017-18

-and 20184-19 schogl years to provide training and an online bullying prevention

curriculum for pupils in grades kindergarten to 8.

S —

SEC’ffBﬁ I418~-1J@8 (54m) of the statutes is amended to read=—"

115.28 (54m) NOTICE OF EDUCAEBNAL‘QWS“‘EcIude on the home page of the
department’s Internet s1te a 11pk%6’£matlon amh educational options
available toy_/blldre“/ the state who are at least 3 years old but not yet 18 ye Ql\d,\

M

— — —
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1nclud1ng public s schools private schools participating in a parental choice program,
- charter schools Vlrtual “““t:hools full tlme or part ~time pﬁmflm a

recolEfe-credit-program programs under ss.

36.25 (56) and 38 12 (15%; d optlons for pupils enrollem haw

,;ﬁ

Leducatlonal program

SECTION 1419 115.28 (63) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 115.362 (title)
and amended to read:

115.362 (tltle) Mental health and school climate training pregx:am
programs and gxa.nt

SECTION 1420. 115.28 (63) of the statutes is renumbered 115.362 (1), and
115.362 (1) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

115.362 (1) (intro.) Establish The department shall establish a mental health
training support program under which the department provides training on pupil
mental health, strategies to 1mp_rove school climate, and school safety. The
department shall provide tra1n1ng on all of the following evidence-based strategies
related to addressing mental health issues in schools to school district staff and
instructional staff of charter schools under s. 118.40 (2r) or (2x):

" SECTION 1421. 115.28 (65) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.28 (65) WiscONSIN READING CORPS. Inthe2017-18 and 2018-19 school
years; Annually‘ distribute the amounts appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (fr) to
Wisconsin Reading Corps to provide one-on-one tutoring if Wisconsin Reading
Corps provides matching funds of $250,000 in each school year.

SECTION 1422. 115.28 (66) of the statutes is created to read:

115.28 (66) PRINCIPAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT; URBAN SCHOOL DISTRICTS. Annually,

award a grant to a nonprofit organization or an urban school district for the purpose
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of providing training, coaching, andlprofessional support to principals employed by

" urban school districts. For purposes of this subsection, “urban school district” has

the meaning given in s. 115.42 (1¢) (b).

SEcCTION 1423. 115.335 of the statutes is created to read:

115.335 Water filtration grants. (1) Beginning in the 2019-20 school year,
the department shall award granté to school distﬁcts to purchase water bottle filling
equipment that includes a water filtration component.

(2) The department shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this
section. |

SECTION 1424. 115.341 of the statutes is amended to read:

115.341 School breakfast prog‘ram.‘ (1) From the appropriation under s.
20.255 (2) (cm), the state superintendent shall reimburse each school board, each
operator of a charter school under s. 118.40 (2r) or (2x), each operator of a residential
care center for children and youth, as defined in s. 115.76 (14g), thé director of the

program under s. 115.52, and the director of the center under s. 115.525 15 cents for

each breakfast served at a school, as defined in 7 CFR 220.2, that meets the
requirements of 7 CFR 220.8-0r-220.8a;-whichever-is-applieable; and shall reimburse

. each governihg body of a private school or tribal school 15 cents for each breakfast

served at the pﬁvate school or tribal school that meets the requireménts of 7 CFR
220.8 M%af#haeheve%wappheable = »

2) If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (cm) in any fiscal year is insufficient
to pay the full amount of aid under this section, the state superintendent shall
prorate state aid payments ‘among the school boards, operators, directors, and
governing bodies ef private schools-and tribal-schools entitled to the aid under sub.



